CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION

LAW OFFICES

October 28, 2013

VIA EMAIL onticmsiimsns S s
Brian Dawe
]
|

Re:  “Couples Therapy” — Notice of Breach of Contract
Dear Brian:

Our office represents Irwin Entertainment, Inc.

Reference is hereby made to the Participant Agreement, Release and Arbitration
Provisions dated as of October 7, 2013, as revised on October 22, 2013 (the “Agreement”),
between Irwin Entertainment, Inc. (“Irwin”) and Brian Martin Dawe (“you”) in connection with
your participation on the fourth cycle of the television show currently referred to as “Couples
Therapy” (the “Series”). On October 3, 2013, our office was informed by Robin Roth that you
intended to participate in the Series along with your girlfriend, Farrah Abraham. Our office
issued the Agreement and began legal negotiations with your manager, Martin Wells, on October
7,2013. Pursuant to Martin’s October 25, 2013 email (on which you were copied), the fully
negotiated Agreement and an accompanying addendum were approved for signature and we
were assured that you would be arriving in Los Angeles, California on Sunday, October 27, 2013
to render on-camera services in connection with the Series.

Our client, Irwin, relied on the repeated representations made by both yourself and your
manager that you and Farrah Abraham were in a relationship and that you desired to participate
in the Series. Irwin has expended significant amounts of time and money in reliance on those
representations as well as your acceptance of the terms of the Agreement, which was conveyed
to our office by your manager as stated above.

Be advised that Irwin reserves the right to pursue any and all claims for damages incurred
by Irwin and/or Viacom Media Networks due to any misrepresentation and/or fraud on your part
regarding your intent to participate in the Series and/or your relationship with Farrah Abraham.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, you may cure your current breach of the Agreement by reporting
to set to render on-camera services on the Series no later than October 29, 2013.



CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION

We sincerely hope that this matter can be resolved without the need of legal intervention.
Your fans are undoubtedly eager to have the opportunity to get to know you and Farrah better,
and, in addition to negatively impacting any future relationship and/or opportunites with Irwin
and/or Viacom Media Networks, your failure to participate as agreed will surely disappoint
them.

Best regards,



Re: "Couples Therapy" - Brian Dawe URGENT PLEASE CALL ME (13%) m

Sent: Oct27,7:39pm
To: = b |

I have informed you previously that | will not be participating in the show for e following reason: My professional ethics and career objectives preciude nmy parscipation in a
program which purports a factual relasionship between me and other participanis that are not based on a factual reality. Under advice from management and legal councl |
can not proceed further with this non contractual arrangement. This will be my final communicason on this mamer.

Brian M. Dawe
BrianDawe com

aii o
= O . |

Sent from my iPhone 5

On Oct 27,2013, a12:20 PM, A

Martin,

| just left you a message. Please call me ASAP. Brian didn't make his flight and
we MUST make sure he gets to LA and participates in the show. Please call my
cell at I This is urgent.
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production. | need the
contract stating
$30,000 in writing
ASAP to send it over to
Briam'to get.him to LA
to begin filming.

The faster | get that
contract the faster he

gets out there. |
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